AbdellativeTAMAHMACHTE

OBJECTIVE

I want to improve my professional skills and my experience within a company that offers quality perspective and excellence, as well as an environment of trust and teamwork. Grow with the business effectively with the rest of the team providing the best product and service experience.

+212625103800 abdelatifidrissi.010@gmail.com Hay jnane Mzouri El menzel, Morocco

SKILLS

Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Autocad, Illustrator, Arduino Programming, Driver's License (B)

Arabic English French

TRAINING

2022 - 2023 Specialized Technician Diploma in Electromechanics

Bouknadel - Morocco IT.SMAER Bouknadel

2020 - 2021 Technical baccalaureate

Fes - Morocco Technical High School

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Apr. 2022 – June. 2022

Taroudant, Morocco

Internship in ORMVA Taroudant

- Management and maintenance of hydromechanical equipment in a pumping station.
- Describe and identify hydromechanical equipment.
- Maintain hydraulic equipment

2021 Internet seller

2020 Invest in cryptocurrency

Jan. 2021 – FEB. 2021

Meknes, Morocco

Meknes winding course

-Winding three-phase asynchronous motors

HOBBIES

- Read the Novels
- Music enthusiast
- learn to code